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From: foil

To: foil

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] LEDGER REQUEST - 7125 OMPHALIUS RD COLDEN, NY 14033 - 250533174
Date: Friday, September 26, 2025 10:26:54 AM

Attachments: image001.png

From: Jimenez, Alexis <Alexis.Jimenez@svclnk.com>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Terrence McCracken <tmccracken@ecwa.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LEDGER REQUEST - 7125 OMPHALIUS RD COLDEN, NY 14033 - 250533174

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from alexis jimenez@svclnk.com. Learn why this is important

Hi, I’m assisting in the foreclosure of the subject property. can you please provide an itemized
ledger so that | can remit payment and bring the account current?

Thanks!

Alexis Jimenez

Team Lead, Post-Foreclosure Title Services

E: alexis.jimenez(@svclnk.com

0:412.776.2274

1355 Cherrington Parkway, Moon Township, PA 15108
ServiceLink.com

= Servicelink
Exceptional customer service is our number one priority at ServiceLink. If at any time you feel you
are not receiving a high level of service, please feel free to contact my supervisor by e-mail at

Stephanie.Graham@svclnk.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you
are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose,
distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately.

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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



